UNITED STATES OFAMERICA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580

Office of he Secretary

May 3, 2012

Jos@h Spndli
Stade of Cdif omia

Re: Inthe Matter of CVS Caremark Corporation
File No. 112 3210, Dock&lo. C-4357

Dear Mr. Spndli:

Thank you for your comment on the Federal Trade Conmission’s ansent greement in
the aboveentitled proeeding The Commission has placeoly comment on the publiecod
pursuant to rule 4.8§(6)ii) of the Commission’s Rels of Pratice, 16 C.ER. § 4.9(b)(6(ji),
and has iyen it serious considation.

Your omment addreses the diffieent pries chaged foryour medicéions at differat
pharmaies undeyour Wellcarepresciption drugplan. The psposed complaint in this case,
however, arises from dlegationstha CVS Caemak (“CVSC"), through its Mdicare Pat D
health plan subsidiarfRxAmerica, violated Seiwn 5(a) ofthe FTC Act by misrepreenting
presaiption drug prices. The Commission’s poposed order requires CVSC topay $5 million in
consumeredress, to be distributed to affeed Malicare Part D beefidaries. Theproposed
orderalso prohibits CVSG- including its subsidiaries such R¥America — flom
misrepresenting the price or cog of Medicare Pat D presaiption drugs, or other prices a cods
associaté with Medicae Part D pesciption drug plas. Thus, to the esit that CVSC or any
of its subsidiaries violates the terms of @@mmssion’s final ordersuch as bynisreprsenting
the priceor cost of Méicar Part D pesciption drugs, it would be liableof civil monetary
pendties d up to $16,000 per violation, pursuant to Section 1) of the FTC Act.

Although your comment rlates to matters outside theope of theproposed ater, we
have brwarded your complaint to the Commigsi’'s Consumer Response Cent&our
complaint will be added to o@onsumer Sentinel datasmand made avdable to FTC
investigators and hundreds of other law enforcement agendes.



The Commission has determined that the publicesterould best be sged byissuing
the Dedgsion and Ordein final form without anymodifications. The fineDecision and @ler
and other relevant materials ae available from the Conmission’s webste at http:/Avww.ftc.gov.
It helps the Commsson’s analgis to hear fsm a vaiety of soures in its work. Thankau
again for your comment.

By direction of the Commission, Commissioner Ohlhausen not participating.

Donald S. Clark
Secreary
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